TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE
HUNTSVILLE-AREA METROP(())E,'II"II‘_RI%\I PLANNING ORGANIZATION
MINUTES
Regular Meeting - August 27, 2025 - 3:05 p.m.

City Hall, City Council Chambers
Huntsville, Alabama

Committee Members:

Ms. Quisha Bryant City of Huntsville, Director of
Parking & Public Transit

Mr. Nicholas Nene City of Huntsville, Director of

Traffic Engineering
Mr. James Bugg City of Huntsville, Traffic Engineering
Ms. Jennifer Colee City of Huntsville, Traffic Engineering
Ms. Darlene Elliott City of Huntsville, Director of

Natural Resources
Ms. Kathy Martin City of Huntsville, Director of

Engineering
Ms. Brandi Quick Ditto Landing, Executive Director
Mr. Chuck Faulkner Madison County, County Engineer
Mr. Lee Terry TARCOG
Mr. James Giles ALDOT
Mr. Lynn Wood ALDOT

MPO Staff Members:

Mr. James Moore
Mr. James Vandiver
Mr. Kevin Bernard

Mr. Moore called the meeting to order at the time and place noted above.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

The Minutes of the Meeting of the Technical Coordinating Committee on
May 21, 2025, were approved as submitted.

ACTION ITEMS.

FINAL FY 2026 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP).

(Mr. Bernard made a PowerPoint presentation.)



Mr. Bernard said Resolution No. 2025-08 adopted the Final
FY 2026 Unified Planning Work Program for the next fiscal year. He said this
was their projected budget, of $1,389,423, for the next fiscal year's operation.
He said they had several categories where they had tasks that had been
completed, and they had tasks where it warranted increased funding for some
and decreased funding for some.

Motion recommending approval of Resolution No. 25-08,
adopting the Final FY 2026 Unified Planning Work Program
(UPWP).

Motion by Martin/Second by Nene/Unanimously Approved by
the Technical Coordinating Committee members present.

FY 2024-2027 TIP AMENDMENT.

(Mr. Bernard made a PowerPoint presentation.)

Mr. Bernard said Resolution No. 2025-09 adopted and supported
the addition of projects #100079372 and #100079373 to the Surface
Transportation Attributable Projects section of the FY 2024-2027 TIP. He said
this specific project was for Phase 1, Resolute Way, and this was the first phase
of the I-565 connection, which would be a new connection. He said this was a
two-phase project, and the first phase was going to be funded with a grant
where the outcome was currently pending. He said the PE Phase and the
Construction Phase together were a total of $11.5 million.

Motion recommending approval of Resolution No. 2025-09,
amending the Surface Transportation Attributable Projects Section
of the FY 2024-2027 TIP, to add Projects #100079372 (PE) and
#100079373 (CN), for "INTERCHANGE MODIFICATION ON I-565
AT EXIT 13 (MADISON BLVD./RESOLUTE WAY) PHASE 1."



Motion by Martin/Second by Bryant/Unanimously Approved
by the Technical Coordinating Committee members present.

FY 2024-2027 TIP Amendment.

(Mr. Bernard made a PowerPoint presentation.)

Mr. Bernard said Resolution No. 2025-10 adopted and supported
the addition of Projects #100079375, #100079376, #100079377, and
#100079378 to the Surface Transportation Attributable Projects Section of the
2024-2027 TIP. He said this was the second phase of the interchange that was
mentioned in the previous resolution, and this would account for a complete
interchange installation at this location. He said this would be Phase 2 of the
initial phase, with a total estimated cost of $54 million.

Motion recommending approval of Resolution No. 2025-10,
amending the Surface Transportation Attributable Projects Section
of the FY 2024-2027 TIP, to add Projects #100079375 (PE) and
#100079376 (RW), #100079377 (UT), and #100079378 (CN) for
"INTERCHANGE MODIFICATION ON I-565 AT EXIT 13 (MADISON
BLVD./RESOLUTE WAY) PHASE 2."

Motion by Nene/Second by Martin/Unanimously Approved by
the Technical Coordinating Committee members present.

FY 2024-2027 TIP AMENDMENT.

(Mr. Bernard made a PowerPoint presentation.)

Mr. Bernard said Resolution No. 2025-11 adopted and supported
the deletion of Projects #100051834 and #100051835 from the Surface
Transportation Attributable Projects Section of the FY 2024-2027 TIP. He said
this was the Church Street Bridge over Big Spring Park that was planned but

was being removed due to a different course of development plans for the



Church Street Corridor. He said these funds had been redistributed to other
priority projects within the MPO region.

Motion recommending approval of Resolution No. 2025-11,
amending the Surface Transportation Attributable Projects Section
of the FY 2024-2027 TIP, to delete Projects #100051834 (UT), and
#100051835 (CN), for "CHURCH STREET BRIDGE OVER BIG
SPRING PARK."

Motion by Martin/Second by Quick/Unanimously Approved by
the Technical Coordinating Committee members present.

FY 2024-2027 TIP AMENDMENT.

(Mr. Bernard made a PowerPoint presentation.)

Mr. Bernard said Resolution No. 2025-12 adopted and supported
the addition of Project #100080848 to the Carbon Reduction Attributable
Projects Section of the 2024-2027 TIP. He said this project was the design
phase that was being added, at a cost of $500,000, for six dynamic messaging
signs throughout the MPO region.

Motion recommending approval of Resolution No. 2025-12,
amending the Carbon Reduction Attributable Projects Section of
the FY 2024-2027 TIP, to amend Project #100077102 (CN), and add
Project #100080848 (PE), for "ADVANCED CORRIDOR
MANAGEMENT TSMO ON SR-2 (US-72), SR-1 (US-431), AND SR-53
(US-231) IN MADISON COUNTY. "

Motion by Martin/Second by Bryant/Unanimously Approved
by the Technical Coordinating Committee members present.

NON-ACTION ITEMS.

FY 2024-2027 TIP Administrative Modifications.




(Mr. Bernard made a PowerPoint presentation.)

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (a) was a decrease in
cost for the Construction Phase of this project. He said this was a multi-use
path along Walker Street in Gurley, and the target start date was August 15,
2025.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (b) was also a decrease in
cost to a project, that it was a deletion, for a sidewalk improvement project on
Old Highway 431 in Owens Cross Roads. He said the PE phase was being
deleted, and $13,500 was going to be redistributed to the following item,

Item ©).

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification ©) was an increase to the
Construction Phase of the same project, the sidewalk project, that they had
moved all the PE money to Construction.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (d) was a decrease in cost
to a project, for road resurfacing along SR-255 from about one-half mile north
of US-72 to Plummer Road, with a target start date of November 7, 2025.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (e) was an increase in cost
to a road resurfacing project on State Road 255, from Plummer Road to about
one-half mile north of State Road 53. He said this was a difference of
$331,552.79, with a target start date of November 7, 2025.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (f) was a new level of
effort project, resurfacing and shoulder widening along US-72 from the end of
I-565 to Moores Mill Road. He said the project estimate was $1,393,065.73,
with a target start date of January 30, 2026.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (g) was also a new level of

effort project, resurfacing on US-231 from Oakwood Road to Cederama Drive.



He said the project estimate was $4,505,019.15, with a target start date of
January 30, 2026.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (h) was also a new level of
effort project, resurfacing on US-431, from California Street to Memorial
Parkway. He said the project was estimated at $2,514,257.00, with a target
start date of November 5, 2026.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (i) was a Safety Project at
US-231/431 and Walker Lane/Grimwood Road. He said this was an
intersection improvement project, with additional funds being added for these
phases, in addition to the Rebuild Alabama Funds that were approved at a
previous MPO meeting.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (j) was a decrease in cost.
He said he had spoken earlier about the messaging signs, where a PE phase was
added. He said this was a reduction in cost for the actual construction, with a
target start date of April 1, 2026.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (k) was a Safety Project
update at US 72 West and Cambridge Lane. He said they had intersection
improvements, with a start date. He said they had previously had this project
approved, but without specific information in regard to the exact start date, so
they had the construction, right-of-way acquisition, and utilities relocation,
and the cost, the current estimate of the project. He said they had the previous
estimate, the current estimate, and the projected start dates.

Mr. Bernard said Administrative Modification (1) was an increase to this
project's cost. He said this was at the intersection of East Limestone Road and
Capshaw Road, and the old project estimate was $65,621.00, and the new

project estimate was $395,310.41, a difference of $329,689.41. He said the



target start date was September 1, 2025.

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.

There was no public comment.

TCC MEMBER COMMENTS.

Mr. Faulkner asked about item No. 6 on the agenda, the Carbon
Reduction signage, as to the location near Alabama A&M.

Mr. Bernard said the references given were for the approximate
locations, not the exact location, so where they would see Bob Wallace,
Airport Road, or Sutton Road, it was all within that district, but it was along
that thoroughfare or roadway, so it would be in the vicinity of Alabama A&M.

Mr. Faulkner inquired further concerning the location, and Mr. Bernard
said they would look into that and verify it for Mr. Faulkner.

Mr. Moore adjourned the meeting.

(Meeting adjourned at 3:20 p.m. on August 27, 2025.)



